

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

In City Council 5-2 1994

City Manager's Agenda #9

YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT	
✓				Ms. Kathleen L. Born
✓				Mr. Francis H. Duehay
✓				Mr. Jonathan S. Myers
✓				^{VM} Mrs. Sheila T. Russell
✓				Mr. Michael A. Sullivan
✓				Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.
✓				Ms. Katherine Triantafillou
✓				Mr. William H. Walsh
✓				Mayor Kenneth E. Reeves
9	0	0	0	

Consent Agenda # 9
CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

May 2, 1994

INTRODUCED BY CITY MANAGER ROBERT W. HEALY

AN ORDER CONCERNING APPROPRIATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1993

ORDERED: That in addition to sums previously appropriated by the City Council for the fiscal period 1993-94 the following sum is hereby accepted in accordance with General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53A and appropriated in the Grant Fund of the City of Cambridge:

		OTHER				
FUNCTION	DEPARTMENT OF PROGRAM	SALARIES & WAGES	ORDINARY MAINTENANCE	TRAVEL & TRAINING	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES	APPROPRIATION
Community Maintenance & Development	Community Development	\$292,004	\$3,030,633	\$17,796		\$3,340,433.00

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the above acceptance and appropriation in the Grant Fund to be financed by estimated revenues drawn from the following sources:

FINANCING PLAN	REVENUE
U.S. Dept. of Housing & Urban Development Grant	\$3,340,433.00

In City Council May 2, 1994.
Adopted by a yeas and nays vote:-
Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.
Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 2, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Attached is an order requesting the appropriation of a grant from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for \$3,340,433.00 to the Community Development Salary & Wages Account (\$292,004), Other Ordinary Maintenance Account (\$3,030,633) and Travel & Training Account (\$17,796) to provide funds for the Lead Paint Hazard Reduction Program. This program is a two-year program which will provide technical assistance, grants, and comprehensive relocation assistance to property owners who agree to abate lead in their units and rent them to low-and moderate-income families with young children. It is estimated that 300 units will be deleaded under this program. In addition, a public health and education component will be provided in conjunction with the Cambridge Hospital with a registered nurse providing outreach, education, testing, and medical follow-up to at-risk families.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 9 F-66

Appropriation of \$3,340,433 to the
Community Development Dept.

In City Council,

May 2, 1994

Order adopted .
9-0-0.